
PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Thursday, May 02, 2019 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

2. Attendance 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes - April 4, 2019 

Requests 
5. Request by John Schreiner for a side yard setback variance at 138B Little River Run 

North.  Presently zoned R-2. [Map 057A, Parcel 001, District 4].   

 

6. Request by Thomas N. Paz for a side yard setback variance at 255B Clubhouse 

Road.  Presently zoned R-2. [Map 111B, Parcel 030, District 3].   

 

7. Request by Jef L. Hulgan, agent for Todd Bugg for a side yard setback variance at 202 

Jackson Road, S.E.  Presently zoned R-1. [Map 086B, Parcel 043, District 4].   

 

8. Request by R. Greg Waddell, agent for Kerry & Laura Murphy for a rear yard setback 

variance at 109 Willow Cove.  Presently zoned R-1. [Map 087B, Parcel 077, District 4].   

 

9. Request by Allan R. Curtis for a rear yard setback variance at 103 Ashwood 

Cove.  Presently zoned R-1. [Map 087B, Parcel 222, District 4].   

 

10. Request by Huelon F. Thrift to rezone 2 acres at 790 Sparta Highway from AG-1 to  

      R-2. [Map 106, part of Parcel 057, District 2]. * 

 

11. Request by Jesse Copelan, Jr., executor for Florrie Jones Estate to rezone 15.83 acres at 

297 Beaver Dam Road from AG-1 to AG-2. [Map 007, part of Parcel 005, District 1]. * 

 

New Business 

 
Adjournment 

 
The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commission agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 
 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on May 21, 2019 at 6:30 P.M., in the 

Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203. 

 

1



The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the 

number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the 

public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the 

Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in 

O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 

participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities 

are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting 

at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

  

2



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
4. Approval of Minutes - April 4, 2019 

  

3



 

Draft Minutes 

April 4, 2019 

   PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Minutes 

 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on Thursday, 

April 04, 2019 at 6:30 in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 

203, Eatonton, Georgia. 
 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 
 Chairman James Marshall call the meeting to order. 

 

2. Attendance 
 Mr. Jonathan Gladden called the roll. 

 

PRESENT: 

Chairman James Marshall 

Vice Chairman Frederick Ward 

Member Tim Pierson 

 

ABSENT: 

Member Martha Farley 

Member Joel Hardie 

 

STAFF: 

Lisa Jackson 

Karen Pennamon 

Jonathan Gladden 

Courtney Andrews 

 

3. Rules of Procedures 
 Ms. Courtney Andrews read the Rules of Procedures. 

 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes - March 7, 2019 

 

Motion made by Member Ward, Seconded by Member Pierson. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Ward, Member Pierson 

 
Requests 

5. Request by Chris Fuhr for a front yard setback variance at 108 Julep Drive.  Presently 

zoned R-2. [Map 056B, Parcel 229, District 4].    

 Mr. Chris Fuhr represented this request. Mr. Fuhr stated that when he first placed his 

manufactured home and addition on the lot, there was not enough space for a stoop. The 

stoop would cause an encroachment on the front setback line, thus the need for a variance. 

Mr. Fuhr specified that the stoop will serve as an entrance to the addition and also double 

4



 

Draft Minutes 

April 4, 2019 

as a tornado shelter. He acknowledged that he thought his original variance request of 4 feet 

was adequate, however after remeasuring, he found that he needed a 6-foot variance instead. 

No one spoke in opposition to this request. 

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval of a 6-foot front yard setback variance, being 24 feet 

from the front property line. 

 

Motion made by Member Ward, Seconded by Member Pierson. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Ward, Member Pierson 

 

6. Request by Michael Hoath for a rear yard setback variance at 115 Cedar Cove 

Court.  Presently zoned R-1R. [Map 071A, Parcel 016, District 3].    

 Mr. Michael Hoath represented this request. Mr. Hoath stated that when they purchased 

the existing home and it was constructed when the setback requirement was 50 feet from the 

lake, but the requirement is now 100 feet. Mr. Hoath stated that they plan to build a 

moderate 17x10 foot expansion to the existing structure. He added that the existing home is 

a nonconforming structure. Due to the setback requirement being 100 feet, any expansion 

would cause for encroachment on this setback. Mr. Hoath stated that the proposed 

improvements would stay close to the existing structure and not encroach any closer to the 

lake. Mr. Pierson stated that the property is on a hill and he didn't think that the applicants 

could've made it work any other way. No one spoke in opposition to this request. 

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval of a 29-foot rear yard setback variance, being 71 feet 

from the nearest point to the lake. 

 

Motion made by Member Pierson, Seconded by Chairman Marshall. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Ward, Member Pierson 

 

7. Request by Margaret Malasek for a rear yard setback variance at 144 Tanglewood 

Court.  Presently zoned R-1. [Map 057C, Parcel 022, District 4].  

 Mr. Jeff Malesek represented this request. Mr. Malasek stated that they previously 

purchased the house with the existing deck on the back. It was already within the 100-foot 

setback requirement to the lake. He wants to add an addition on to the deck that would be 2 

feet tall and extend out another 5 feet on to the house. No one spoke in opposition to the 

request. 

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval of a 35-foot rear yard setback variance, being 65 feet 

from the nearest point to the lake. 

 

Motion made by Member Ward, Seconded by Member Pierson. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Ward, Member Pierson 

 

8. Request by Rusty Kearns for a rear and side yard setback variance at 157 Lakeview 

Estates Drive.  Presently zoned R-1. [Map 102C, Parcel 036, District 3].    

 Mr. Rusty Kearns represented this request. Mr. Kearns stated that the existing structure is 

83 ft from the cove and the lot is irregularly shaped making the geography too tight to build 

a house. Mr. Kearns stated that the existing manufactured home and porch, is already 

encroaching on one side line, which will be corrected. He declared that the new structure 

would be placed in the same spot and will not encroach any further. Mr. Pierson stated that 

5



 

Draft Minutes 

April 4, 2019 

he visited the property and found that it was an odd shaped lot and felt that there was 

nothing else that could be done than what is presented. No one spoke in opposition to this 

request. 

 

 Staff recommendation is approval of a 16.7-foot rear yard setback variance, being 83.3 feet 

from the nearest point to the lake and a 9.9-foot side yard variance, being 10.1 feet from the 

right-side property line when facing the lake. 

 

Motion made by Member Pierson, Seconded by Chairman Marshall. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Ward, Member Pierson 

 

9. Request by Jody & Deirdre Sapp for a front yard setback variance at 643 Rockville 

Springs Drive.  Presently zoned R-1. [Map 126A, Parcel 056, District 3].   

Request to withdraw without prejudice. 

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval of the request to withdraw without prejudice. 

 

Motion made by Member Pierson, Seconded by Member Ward. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Ward, Member Pierson 

 

 

10. Request by Tyrone & Dana King for a rear yard setback variance at 515 Old Phoenix 

Road.  Presently zoned AG-1. [Map 103D, Parcel 164, District 3].   

 Mr. Tyrone King represented this request. Mr. King stated that he is requesting 2 variances 

for the front and back of his property. He added that the lot was unique within itself and is 

only about 135 feet wide and 300 or more feet long. Mr. King pronounced that they had 

been praying 10 years for a lot like this because his wife is handicapped, and this was a 

perfect lot for her. Mr. King specified that they designed the building to go along with the 

shape of the lot and what they originally presented didn't agree with the requirements, so 

they met with Ms. Jackson on the property to hear her recommendation. He added that after 

speaking with Ms. Jackson, they came up with a new design. In doing so, he spoke with Ms. 

Kathryn Hill about the alternative septic location and they now have county water lines on 

the property. Mr. King then said that they have went above and beyond to meet the 

requirements of the county. Ms. Jackson commended both applicants for working with 

staff. She stated that she felt that the recommendation was within reason. Ms. Jackson 

added that this lot is a very unique and oddly shaped lot. She stated that the original request 

was asking to encroach upon the right of way, which was closer than what she was 

comfortable with. Ms. Jackson shared that her decision was not only for the integrity of the 

setback but their safety as well, due to this being a very busy road. She added that the 

applicants worked hard and diligently to accommodate to the small building area that they 

have. No one spoke in opposition to this request. 

 

Motion made by Chairman Marshall, Seconded by Member Pierson. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Ward, Member Pierson 

 

11. Request by Willie David Copelan to rezone 5 acres at 614 Sparta Highway from AG-2 to 

C-2. [Map 092, Parcel 017001001, District 2].   

Request to withdraw without prejudice.  
  

6



 

Draft Minutes 

April 4, 2019 

 Staff recommendation is for approval of the request to withdraw without prejudice. 

 

Motion made by Member Ward, Seconded by Member Pierson. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Ward, Member Pierson 

 

12. Request by Charles McMichael to rezone 3.603 acres at 862 Pea Ridge Road from AG-1 

to R-2. [Map 092, part of Parcel 025, District 2].  

 Mr. Charles McMichael represented this request. Mr. McMichael stated that he is trying 

to maintain the integrity of his family farm. He added that 10 years ago his brother wanted 

to build a house and collateral was needed for the bank, so their father deeded his brother 

some additional land out of the larger parcel to serve as the collateral. Mr. McMichael 

stated that his brother’s house is paid for and they are ready for it to be passed to the next 

generation. He now wants to return the additional land back to the larger farm parcel. Mr. 

McMichael stated that the home would be left on a 3.5-acre lot where there is currently a 

well and septic tank. They would rezone the parcel with the house to R-2 and leave the 

parcel with the farm as AG-1to keep its original integrity. No one spoke in opposition to this 

request. 

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 3.603 acres from AG-1 to R-2 with the 

following conditions: (1) the remaining 5.197 acres must be combined with the adjacent 

parcel: Map 092, Parcel 023, (2) the acreage cannot be used or sold as a standalone parcel, 

(3) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat as 

stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 

Motion to approve the request by Charles McMichael to rezone 3.603 acres at 862 Pea 

Ridge Road from AG-1 to R-2 [Map 092, part of Parcel 025] with the following conditions: 

(1) the remaining 5.197 acres must be combined with the adjacent parcel: Map 092, Parcel 

023, (2) the acreage cannot be used or sold as a standalone parcel, (3) this rezoning shall be 

conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 

(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

Motion made by Member Ward, Seconded by Member Pierson. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Ward, Member Pierson 

  

Ms. Jackson noted a point of correction and asked that the motion be amended to combine 

condition (1) & (2) so that it is clear. To further specify she stated that the 5.97 acres could 

not be used or sold as a standalone parcel and it must be combined with the adjacent parcel: 

Map 092, Parcel 023.  

 

 Chairman Marshall asked for a motion to reconsider the request by Charles McMichael to 

rezone 3.603 acres at 862 Pea Ridge Road from AG-1 to R-2.  

 

Motion to reconsider the request by Charles McMichael to rezone 3.603 acres at 862 Pea 

Ridge Road from AG-1 to R-2. 

Motion made by Member Ward, Seconded by Member Pierson. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Ward, Member Pierson 

 

Chairman Marshall asked for a motion to vote on the approval for the reopened staff 

recommendation. 

 

7



 

Draft Minutes 

April 4, 2019 

Motion to approve the request by Charles McMichael to rezone 3.603 acres at 862 Pea 

Ridge Road from AG-1 to R-2 [Map 092, part of Parcel 025] with the following amended 

conditions: (1) the remaining 5.197 acres must be combined with the adjacent parcel: Map 

092, Parcel 023, the acreage cannot be used or sold as a standalone parcel (2) this rezoning 

shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-

165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

Motion made by Member Ward, Seconded by Member Pierson. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Ward, Member Pierson 

 

 

New Business 

The board members will begin using a new system where the they will be able to vote from 

their mobile devices. The votes will be cast and displayed on the screens. 

 
Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 7:11pm 

 
 

 Attest: 

 

 

 

______________________                              _______________________ 
Lisa Jackson                      James Marshall, Jr. 

Director             Chairman 

 
 

8



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
5. Request by John Schreiner for a side yard setback variance at 138B Little River Run 

North.  Presently zoned R-2. [Map 057A, Parcel 001, District 4].   

  

9



 

 

   PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

March 29, 2019 

 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 5/2/2019 

 

5. Request by John Schreiner for a side yard setback variance at 138B Little River Run 

North.  Presently zoned R-2. [Map 057A, Parcel 001, District 4]. The applicant is 

requesting a 4-foot side yard setback variance, being 16 feet from the left and right-side 

property lines to construct a 1,450 square foot house.  This is a nonconforming narrow lot 

with lot length of 325 and lot width at building setback of 80 feet creating limited buildable 

area. Therefore, this request meets the conditions as stated in Putnam County, Code of 

Ordinances, Chapter 66-157(c)(1).  

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval of a 4-foot side yard setback variance, being 16 

feet from both the left and right-side property lines.  

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
6. Request by Thomas N. Paz for a side yard setback variance at 255B Clubhouse 

Road.  Presently zoned R-2. [Map 111B, Parcel 030, District 3].   

  

20



 

 

   PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

March 29, 2019 

 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 5/2/2019 

 

  6. Request by Thomas N. Paz for a side yard setback variance at 255B Clubhouse 

Road.  Presently zoned R-2. [Map 111B, Parcel 030, District 3]. The applicant is 

requesting a 10-foot side yard setback variance, being 10 feet from the left and right-side 

property lines to construct a 2024 square foot house with a detached garage. This is a long 

narrow lot with lot length being 290 feet. The lot width at building setback is 90 feet making 

this a nonconforming lot. Though the applicant is requesting a 10-foot variance, staff 

remeasured and felt that the applicant could get an additional 5 feet, being 15 feet from both 

the left and right property lines. Due to remeasuring by staff, the suggested location is the 

best option for the proposed structure. Therefore, this request meets the conditions as stated 

in Putnam County, Code of Ordinances, Chapter 66-157(c)(1).  

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval of a 5-foot side yard setback variance, being 15 

feet from both the left and right-side property lines.  

 

 

21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
7. Request by Jef L. Hulgan, agent for Todd Bugg for a side yard setback variance at 202 

Jackson Road, S.E.  Presently zoned R-1. [Map 086B, Parcel 043, District 4].   

  

32



 

 

   PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

March 29, 2019 

 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 5/2/2019 

 

 

7. Request by Jef L. Hulgan, agent for Todd Bugg for a side yard setback variance at 202 

Jackson Road, S.E.  Presently zoned R-1. [Map 086B, Parcel 043, District 4].  The 

applicant is requesting a 10-foot side yard setback variance, being 10 feet from the right-side 

property line to construct a 634.5 square foot garage. This is an extremely narrow lot. The 

lot length is 295 feet and the lot width at building setback is 75 feet. This creates limited 

buildable area and makes it very difficult to add anything to the property without getting a 

variance. Due to the extreme narrowness of the lot, the proposed location is the best option 

for the proposed structure. Therefore, this request meets the conditions as stated in Putnam 

County, Code of Ordinances, Chapter 66-157(c)(1). 

  

 Staff recommendation is for approval of a 10-foot side yard setback variance, being 10 

feet from the right-side property line when facing the lake.  

 

33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
8. Request by R. Greg Waddell, agent for Kerry & Laura Murphy for a rear yard setback 

variance at 109 Willow Cove.  Presently zoned R-1. [Map 087B, Parcel 077, District 4].   

  

43



 

 

   PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

March 29, 2019 

 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 5/2/2019 

  
8. Request by R. Greg Waddell, agent for Kerry & Laura Murphy for a rear yard setback 

variance at 109 Willow Cove.  Presently zoned R-1. [Map 087B, Parcel 077, District 

4].  The applicants are requesting a 35-foot rear yard setback variance, being 65 feet to the 

nearest point to the lake to construct a 1,664 square foot home. This is a long shallow lot 

that narrows to the right side towards the lake. The lot length is 270 feet and the lot width at 

building setback is 112 feet. This lot has very little area for the placement of the septic 

system, which makes it difficult to position any structure on the property accordingly. The 

septic tank and drain field are located to the right and rear of the proposed location of the 

house. The repair area for the septic tank is in front of the proposed location for the house, 

restricting any further movement towards the front property line. Due to the location of the 

septic tank and drain fields, the proposed location is the only location for the proposed 

structure. Therefore, this request meets the conditions as stated in Putnam County, Code of 

Ordinances, Chapter 66-157(c)(1).  

 

 Staff recommendation is approval of a 35-foot rear yard setback variance, being 65 

feet from the nearest point to the lake.  

 

44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
9. Request by Allan R. Curtis for a rear yard setback variance at 103 Ashwood 

Cove.  Presently zoned R-1. [Map 087B, Parcel 222, District 4].   

  

54



 

 

   PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

March 29, 2019 

 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 5/2/2019 

 

9. Request by Allan R. Curtis for a rear yard setback variance at 103 Ashwood 

Cove.  Presently zoned R-1. [Map 087B, Parcel 222, District 4].  The applicant is 

requesting a 38-foot rear yard setback variance, being 62 feet to the nearest point to the lake 

to construct two decks on to the existing house. The existing house is 66 feet from the 

nearest point to the lake, being a nonconforming structure. The two proposed structures will 

not extend further than the existing house. Due to the location of the existing house, the 

proposed locations are the best option for the proposed structure. Therefore, this request 

meets the conditions as stated in Putnam County, Code of Ordinances, Chapter 66-157(c)(1). 

 

 Staff recommendation is approval of a 34-foot rear yard setback variance, being 66 

feet from the nearest point to the lake. 

 

 

55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
10. Request by Huelon F. Thrift to rezone 2 acres at 788 Sparta Highway from AG-1 to R-

2. [Map 106, part of Parcel 057, District 2].   

  

67



 

 

   PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

March 29, 2019 

 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 5/2/2019 

 

10. Request by Huelon F. Thrift to rezone 2 acres at 790 Sparta Highway from AG-1 to  

      R-2. [Map 106, part of Parcel 057, District 2]. *  The applicant is requesting to rezone 2 

acres of 31.179 acres to cut out a portion of the parcel to place a separate dwelling on the 

property.  To subdivide the parcel, it must be rezoned or combined with another parcel.  The 

remaining 29.179 acres will remain AG-1 (Map 106, Parcel 057). To prevent the 2-acre tract 

from being nonconforming, it will be rezoned to R-2.  The rezoning to R-2 will not cause 

any excessive or burdensome use of public facilities or services and will promote a 

reasonable balance between the promotion of the public health, safety and reasonable use of 

the subject property. The proposed residential use is consistent with the stated purpose of the 

R-2 District and will not adversely affect the existing use, value or usability of adjacent or 

nearby properties. 

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 2 acres from AG-1 to R-2 with the 

following condition: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and 

recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of 

Ordinances. 

  

  

 
 

68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



Item Attachment Documents: 

 
11. Request by Jesse Copelan, Jr., executor for Florrie Hallman Jones Estate to rezone 15.83 

acres at 297 Beaver Dam Road from AG-1 to AG-2. [Map 007, part of Parcel 005, District 

1].   

  

78



 

 

   PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

March 29, 2019 

 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 5/2/2019 

 

11. Request by Jesse Copelan, Jr., executor for Florrie Jones Estate to rezone 15.83 acres at 

297 Beaver Dam Road from AG-1 to AG-2. [Map 007, part of Parcel 005, District 1]. *  

The applicant is requesting to rezone 15.83 acres of 213.83 acres to cut out two portions of 

the parcel to place two separate dwellings on the property as stated in the will and testament 

of Mrs. Florrie Jones.  The minimum lot size in AG-1 is 20 acres. In order to cut out the two 

smaller portions, they must be rezoned to meet the requirements of the Putnam County Code 

of Ordinances.  The remaining 198 acres will remain AG-1.  The 7.79-acre tract and the 

8.04-acre tract will be rezoned to AG-2. The rezoning to AG-2 will not cause any excessive 

or burdensome use of public facilities or services and will promote a reasonable balance 

between the promotion of the public health, safety and reasonable use of the subject 

property. The proposed residential use is consistent with the stated purpose of the AG-2 

District and will not adversely affect the existing use, value or usability of adjacent or 

nearby properties. 

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 15.83 acres from AG-1 to AG-2 with 

the following condition: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying 

and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County 

Code of Ordinances. 

 

   
. 

79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89


	Top
	1. 20190502 P&Z Call to Order
	2. 20190502 P&Z Attendance
	3. 20190502 P&Z Rules of Procedures
	4. 20190502 P&Z Approval of Minutes - April 4, 2019
	4-4-19 Minutes.docx

	5. 20190502 P&Z John Schreiner
	Schreiner.docx
	SCHREINER.pdf
	SCHREINER SEPTIC.pdf

	6. 20190502 P&Z Thomas N. Paz
	paz.docx
	PAZ.pdf
	PAZ SEPTIC.pdf

	7. 20190502 P&Z Jef L. Hulgan, agent for Todd Bugg
	Bugg.docx
	HULGAN1.pdf
	SKM_28719041516280.pdf

	8. 20190502 P&Z R. Greg Waddell, agent for Kerry & Laura Murphy
	Murphy.docx
	SKM_28719041513500.pdf
	MURPHY SEPTIC.pdf

	9. 20190502 P&Z Allan R. Curtis
	Curtis.docx
	CURTIS.pdf
	CURTIS SEPTIC.pdf

	10. 20190502 P&Z Huelon F. Thrift
	Thrift.docx
	SKM_28719041812590.pdf

	11. 20190502 P&Z Jesse Copelan, Jr., executor for Florrie Hallman Jones Estate
	Jones.docx
	JONES.pdf

	Bottom

